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27 May 2022 

 

Mr Michael Cassel 
Secretary 
Department of Planning and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 

 

Dear Mr Cassel, 

Re: SSD10434896 – The Children’s Hospital at Westmead – Multi-Storey Car Park 
Updated Construction Environmental Management Plan and Sub-Plans 

 

On 18 March 2022, the Planning Secretary approved the Staging Report for the above mentioned Consent.  

The approved staging report had 2 identified stages Early Works and Main Works. Following the award of the Main 
Works, the main works stage was clarified into 2 stages Main Works (Structure and Services) and Main Works 
(façade and landscaping).   

Pursuant to A14 of SSD-10434896, please note attached an updated Construction Environmental Management 
Plan and Sub-Plans prepared by Kane. 

Should you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0403 754 736. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Claire Muir  

Senior Planning Advisor  

 

Attachment 1: 220429_CHW_MSCP_CEMP01 

Attachment 2: 220318_CHW_MSCP_CNVMP (Rev 0) 

Attachment 3: 220419_CHW_MSCP_CTMP (Rev C) 

Attachment 4: 220429_CHW_MSCP_CWMP (Rev 1) 

 
 

 


